
From: kpcheuna-
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 7:30 PM
To: Bernard Chan
Cc: cso@cso.gov.hk
Subject: Ancient SuperVocano in HK -government news on on 30 August, 2012 - the related
"Kowloon Grantie" and government hill buildings, -study missded out in the original consultants'
report

Dear Hon Chan, c!J §:a 11 ~ frW ~* ~ J~:5t§=:,

I have submitted a report to AMO before 30 August 2012 on government hill values. However on 30
August 2012, the Ancient Super Volcano in HK was confirmed by government news. I have now
updated the report to include a preliminary note [ see pages 27, 28 of
.http://icee.hku.hk/activities/HKU100exhibitionldoc!20110316g-101/KPC.pdf] on the value of the
large amount of non-staining granite used in government hill construction, [ identified by Prof
Davies of HKU in 19505 ] } linked to the Ancient Super Volcano, , the "Kowloon Granite}} , from
Diamond Hill, as told by Michael Wright in his youtube video interview
Jlttp:/lwww,youtube.corQ!watch?v=ONTaeQMZPUg .

Identified Ancient high-quality super volcano granite is imparts special meaning for government
buildings, signifying the government is building on Rocks of long lasting and foundations as firm as
Ancient age of Ancient super volcano. Please note the extent of non-staining granite used in
government hill district: the walls on buildings} and the paths, hill retaining wall, from East Block
along Garden Road, to Central Block, and to the West Wing, all as ONE PIECE INTEGRAL DESIGN, not
to be partly knocked, otherwise losing the great integral value. As far as I know; the government hill
buildihgs, as a group of buildings, used the largeest amount of such high quality granite in H!<SAR, as
the CITY CENTRE BUILT EXHIBIT of "Kowloon GraniteJl

, linked to the Ancient Super Volcano in HI<,
[one of the world 50 Ancient Super Volcanoes J , part of which forms the World Geological Park of
Sai Kung.

Since this "Kowloon Granite"-founded-framed-supported government hill construction integrity.
and Ancient Volcano Issue were not studied by the original consultant on West Wing and other
government hill buildings, may I recommend to you and the government to invite the original
consultant to study this issue, and update the report for consideration by AMO and the government.
It is premature to jump to a conclusion on the final rating of the government hill buildings, without
adding this RECOMMEDED study into the conSUttant's scope study, and with the updated report
then to be presented for consideration by all parties concerned.

cc. CS- Hon Mrs Lam, Mr Tony Chan -cS" gB 11member, Prof Hoyin Lee -cS" gB ~member
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